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CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

BY , DEPUTY

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,
VS.
Andre Hinton,
Defendant.
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

VIO:

CR-14-08128-PCT-PGR (DKD)

REDACTED
INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. §? 1153 and 113(a)(3)

CIR-Assault With a Dangerous
eapon)

Count 1

18 U.S.C. §? 1153 and 113(a)(6)
CIR-Assault Resulting in ;>erious
odily Injury)
Count 2

18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 1201(a) and

IZOI(E)

CIR-Kidnap Against a Person
nder 18)

Count 3

18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2241(c" and
2246(2)(A)

(CIR-Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a
Minor)

Count 4

COUNT 1

On or about February 24, 2006, in the District of Arizona, within the conﬁnes of
the Fort Apache Indian Reservation, Indian Country, the defendant, ANDRE FINTON,

an Indian, did intentionally, knowingly, and recklessly assault Jane Doe with a dangerous

weapon, that is, a stove pipe and a stick, with intent'to do bodily harm.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1153 and 113(a)(3).
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COUNT 2

On or about February 24, 2006, in the District of Arizona, within the confines of
the Fort Apache Indian Reservation, Indian Country, the defendant, ANDRE HINTON,
an Indian, did intentionally, knowingly, and recklessly assault Jane Doe, resulting in
serious bodily injury. ]

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1153 and 113(a)(6).

COUNT 3 ‘

On or about February 24, 2006, in the District of Arizona, within the cqnﬁnes of
the Fort Apache Indian Reservation, Indian Country, the defendant, ANDRE HINTON,
an Indian, did unlawfully seize, confine, kidnap, abduct, and/or carry away anc hold for
ransom or reward or otherwise Jane Doe, a child under the age of 18.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1153, 1201(a) and 1201(g).

COUNT 4

On or about April 30, 2005, in the District of Arizona, within the confires of the
Fort Apache Indian Reservation, Indian Country, the defendant, ANDRE HINTON, an
Indian, did knowingly engage and attempt to engage in a sexual act with the ‘victim, Jane
Doe, a child who had attained the age of 12 years, but had not attained the age of 16
years, and who was at least four years younger than the defendant, by using force against
her and by threatening or placing her in fear that she would be subjected to death, serious
bodily injury and kidnapping. The sexual act involved contact between the dervendant’s
penis and the victim’s vulva.
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1153, 2241(c) and
2246(2)(A).

A TRUE BILL

s/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JUEY
Date: June 17, 2014

JOHN S. LEONARDO
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

s/
DIMITRA H. SAMPSON
Assistant U.S. Attorney




